APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duke Power Company Docket No. 50-370
McGuire Unit 2 License No. CPPR-84

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 1-4, 1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980}, the fellowing
violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B Criterion V and the accepted QA Program Section 17.2.5
requires that activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by d.cumented
procedures and that these activities shall be accomplished in acciordance
with these procedures. The accepted QA Program Table 17.0-1 states that the
licensee conforms to Regulatory Guide 1.39 (Revision 1) which endorses ANSI
N45.2.3-1973. Station Directives 3.11.0, Housekeeping and Cleanliness,
Revision 7 dated April 1981, implements the cleanliness and housekeeping
program and states, in part, the following for zone designations of Level
IV: smoking or use of tobacco products is not permitted.

Contrary to the above, activities affecting quality were not accomplished in
accordance with the approved procedure in that the following item was
identified during the inspector's tour of various plant areas on December 2,
1981.

Various Level IV cabinets (Relay Racks) in the control room had ciga-
rette butts in the bottom of the cabinets.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II .E).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of
1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under ocath or affirmation.
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